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Chris Lopez

From: Mitch Lackey
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:20 AM
To: Curleigh (Jim) Carothers; Steve Wall
Cc: Chris Lopez
Subject: RE: Parking Downtown Camas

Thanks Curleigh.   My comment would be – “Not opposed to a variety of time allowances in the downtown zone, but 
would prefer to keep them on a 1 hour difference.    So, 2 hours, 3 hours, 4 hours, 5 hours, 6 hours or anything else up to 
8 hours.    We would prefer to say away from things like 2.5 hours, or 3.5 hours.”   
 
So, not opposed to Adams being “more than 2 hours” but don’t really like the 2.5 suggestion – how about just a simple 3 
hours.  
 

 

 

 
Mitch Lackey 
Chief of Police 
Desk 360-817-1502 
www.cityofcamas.us | mlackeyl@cityofcamas.us
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Curleigh (Jim) Carothers <jcarothers@cityofcamas.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 8:53 AM 
To: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>; Mitch Lackey <MLackey@cityofcamas.us> 
Cc: Chris Lopez <CLopez@cityofcamas.us> 
Subject: RE: Parking Downtown Camas 
 
Mitch, 
FYI, The 2.5 hour request for Adams and 5th is another item that we will place on the May 10th PAC agenda. Please let me 
know if you have any comments. Thank you. 
 
 

 

 

 
James E Carothers, PE 
Engineering Manager/City Engineer 
Desk 360-817-7230 
www.cityofcamas.us | jcarothers@cityofcamas.us 
 

 
 

From: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>  
Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2022 11:13 AM 
To: Curleigh (Jim) Carothers <jcarothers@cityofcamas.us>; Chris Lopez <CLopez@cityofcamas.us> 
Subject: Fwd: Parking Downtown Camas 
 
Curleigh/Chris - we had a couple of these types of emails come in…the one below from Mel at Universal and another 
one from a WaferTech employee (I believe) that lives downtown and wanted to talk about permitted parking for 
overnight. Could you please follow up and see if they are Parking Committee items or questions for staff?  
 
Thx! 
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Steven R. Wall, P.E. 
Public Works Director 
City of Camas, WA 
 
Email: swall@cityofcamas.us 
Phone: 360.624.2763 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Bernie Bacon <bbacon@cityofcamas.us> 
Date: April 1, 2022 at 10:25:45 AM PDT 
To: Jeff Swanson <JSwanson@cityofcamas.us>, Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>, "Curleigh (Jim) 
Carothers" <jcarothers@cityofcamas.us> 
Subject: FW: Parking Downtown Camas 

  
This came into the Administration inbox. 
  

 

 

 
Bernie Bacon, CMC  
City Clerk 
Desk 360-817-7257 
Cell 360-433-8594 
Signature items via DocuSign 
 

  
  

From: uimaofcamas <uimaofcamas@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 9:20 AM 
To: Administration Email <administration@cityofcamas.us> 
Subject: Parking Downtown Camas 
  

WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you are unsure, click the 
Phish Alert button to redirect the email for ITD review. 
  
  
City of Camas/Parking Advisory Committee, 
  
My name is Mel Locke Owner of Universal JiuJitsu located at 217 NE 4th Ave.  I like to voice a complaint 
about the 2 hours parking time slot.  I'd like to see the time slot change to 2.5 hours on Adam's and 5th 
street.  Most customers are shopping and or patronizing more than one business that takes up more 
than 2 hours.  Also, now that MESA took 5 spots on 4th steet with their outside tent, it's even more 
important that the time spot is extended. 
  
Thanks 
Mel Locke 
Universal JiuJitsu 
360.210.4588 
  
  
  
  


